
From: Wilcox, Ronald J CIV USARMY CENWS (US)
To: Smith, Carl F CTR
Cc: McReynolds, Danny G CIV
Subject: RE: BNSF Bridge 37.0 PN NWS- 2019-0065
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 7:21:22 AM

Hello Carl,

Yes, the Corps will be processing the proposed work with Nationwide Permit 3. The NWP process meets the Corps
NEPA requirements.  I have initiated ESA consultations with the USFWS and NMFS; our Corps archaeologists are
currently reviewing the proposal for compliance with Section 106; and we have sent our tribal/agency notifications
out.  Based on all of that, I would assume that the Corps is the federal lead.

Will the CG be issuing a permit?

Thanks.

Ron

Ron Wilcox
Senior Project Manager
Seattle District Regulatory Branch
US Army Corps of Engineers
Post Office Box 3755
Seattle, Washington 98124-3755
Building Location: 4735 East Marginal Way South
Telephone: 206-316-3893
Fax: 206.764.6602

-----Original Message-----
From: Smith, Carl F CTR [mailto:Carl.F.Smith@uscg.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 11:21 AM
To: Wilcox, Ronald J CIV USARMY CENWS (US) <Ronald.J.Wilcox@usace.army.mil>
Cc: McReynolds, Danny G CIV <Danny.G.McReynolds@uscg.mil>
Subject: FW: BNSF Bridge 37.0 PN NWS- 2019-0065

Hello Ron: I am assisting Danny on this project.  My understanding is that the Corps intends to issue a nationwide
permit for this bridge repair project. If that is correct, will the Corps assume the role of Lead Federal Agency for
NEPA compliance? We want to be clear on the respective roles of the Corps and the Coast Guard.   

Thanks, Carl

Carl F Smith, CTR
Project Manager/Environmental Reviewer
Waterways Management
U.S. Coast Guard District 13
915 Second Avenue, Room 3510
Seattle, WA 98174-1067
V: 206 220-7277
F: 206 220-7265
Email: Carl.F.Smith@uscg.mil   
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-----Original Message-----
From: McReynolds, Danny G CIV <Danny.G.McReynolds@uscg.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 11:06 AM
To: Smith, Carl F CTR <Carl.F.Smith@uscg.mil>
Subject: FW: BNSF Bridge 37.0 PN NWS- 2019-0065

FYI

-----Original Message-----
From: Wilcox, Ronald J CIV USARMY CENWS (US) <Ronald.J.Wilcox@usace.army.mil>
Sent: June 18, 2019 9:46
To: McReynolds, Danny G CIV <Danny.G.McReynolds@uscg.mil>
Cc: Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Smith, Carl F CTR <Carl.F.Smith@uscg.mil>;
SectorPugetSoundWWM <SectorPugetSoundWWM@uscg.mil>
Subject: RE: BNSF Bridge 37.0 PN NWS- 2019-0065

Hello Danny,

We will work with Jacobs to get the facts squared away.  Thanks for the information.

Ron

Ron Wilcox
Senior Project Manager
Seattle District Regulatory Branch
US Army Corps of Engineers
Post Office Box 3755
Seattle, Washington 98124-3755
Building Location: 4735 East Marginal Way South
Telephone: 206-316-3893
Fax: 206.764.6602

-----Original Message-----
From: McReynolds, Danny G CIV [mailto:Danny.G.McReynolds@uscg.mil]
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 10:18 AM
To: Wilcox, Ronald J CIV USARMY CENWS (US) <Ronald.J.Wilcox@usace.army.mil>
Cc: Fischer, Steven M CIV <Steven.M.Fischer3@uscg.mil>; Smith, Carl F CTR <Carl.F.Smith@uscg.mil>;
SectorPugetSoundWWM <SectorPugetSoundWWM@uscg.mil>
Subject: BNSF Bridge 37.0 PN NWS- 2019-0065

Hi Ron,
We read PN for NWS- 2019-0065, and the Coast Guard has been given different info.  BNSF sent a No USCG
Bridge Permit request due to 71 wood piles will be removed and replaced with 68 wood piles on Bridge 37.0.  The
request was sent to us Aug 2018.  We issued a No Bridge Permit required for maintenance Aug 14, 2018.  The
Corps' PN states that 400 wood piles will be removed and replaced with 42 steel piles.  Not only are the facts
different, but replacing wood piles with fewer steel piles is a Coast Guard Bridge permit trigger.  Until the facts are
cleared up via BNSF/Jacobs, the Coast Guard is objecting to the Army Corps' NWP.  We have been emailing and
had phone calls with BNSF/Jacobs, and they are collecting info for a new Coast Guard request.

Best regards,

Danny McReynolds
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Bridge Management Specialist
USCG District 13
(206) 220-7234
d13-pf-d13bridges@uscg.mil
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